
L=4 (A)
Lezione Quattro 

Ho mal di testa
I have a head ache

Ho mal di stomaco
I have an upset stomach

Lui ha rotto sua gamba sinistra/destra
He has broken his left/right leg

Noi abbiamo avuto un accidente e siamo stati nell’ ospedale per due giorni
We had an accident and have stayed in Hospital for two days

Domani andiamo a casa
We are going home tomorrow

Domani -      ieri -             dopo domani -             la settimana scorso –- 
tomorrow -   yesterday-     after tomorrow  -         last week      

 l’anno prossimo  -     next year

Ieri sera loro hanno mangiato spaghetti alla mamma
Yesterday they have eaten Spaghetti, how mamma is making it

Mio nipote ha arrivato ieri.  Non ho visto lui per alcuni mesi
My grandson came yesterday.  I have not seen him for some months

Quando fare le spese, non ne ho abbastanza soldi
When I go shopping, I never have enough money

Soldi is used often instead of denaro.           Money

Non c’e’ molto denaro per fare le spese.                     e’ peccato!
There is not much money to do the shopping with.            It’s a shame!

Oggi andiamo in campeggio
Today we are going camping    

Lui e’ riccho, ha troppo  denaro                                  va via!                  
He is rich and has too much money                            go away!

Donde posso trovare un negozio che vende delle scarpe 
Where can I find a shop which sells shoes
Quando prendi il cane per una passegiata , non dimenticare di prendere l’aqua 



per lui in una bottiglia.  

 L=4 (B)

When you take the dog for a walk, don’t forget to take water for him in a 
bottle.

Non ho sorelle ma un fratello.
I have no sisters but a brother.

Ella ha una amica che vive qui vicina
She has a friend who lives near here.

Da donde lui ha venito?                         Lui, dov’e’ ora?
From where did he come?                      Where is he now?

Non lo so                                                 Non fa niente
I don’t know                                            It does not matter

Sono contenta vivere nella mia casa nuova
I am happy living in my new house/home

Come ti piace?
How do you like it?

Mi piace molto bene
I like it very much

Che cosa farei domaini?
What are you doing tomorrow?

Dov’e’ il terminale l’autobus?
Where is the bus station?
Mia macchina e’ pinto di verde/ rosso/ blu/ nero/bianco
My car is green/red/blue/black/white
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